Janice Chia . ,

From: HithStat <HIthStat@health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 September 2014 12:09 PM

To: Heidi Carr .

Subject: RE: Statistics with respect to intrapartum stilibirths
Attachments: stillbirths_18sep14.xIsx '

Heidi

Data relating to intrapartum stillbirths has been compiled and approved for release. Please find attached the
information to meet you data request.

The matter relating to how many would warrant independent review has been referred to QMPQC who will advise
you separately regarding this in due course.

If you have any questions don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Vesna Dunne .

Principal Statistical Output Officer

Statistical Reporting and Coordination | Heaith Statistics Branch
Health Commissioning Queensland | Department of Health
Queensland Governmeént '

6th Fioor, Queenstand Health Building

147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

t. 07 3234 1741

e. vesna.dunne@health.qld.qov.au |

www. health.afd.gov.auy
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Greal state. Great opportunity.

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 September 2014 1:43 PM

To: HithStat

Subject: Statistics with respect to intrapartum stillbirths

To whom it may concern,

I am the officer within the Strategic Policy and Legal Services division of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General who is currently considering possible amendments to the Coroners Act 2003 regarding the investigation of
stillbirths. Amber Manwaring (a colleague within my area) was previously working with QMPQC in relation this.
During such time, QMPQC provided statistics with respect to the number of intrapartum stillbirths that occurred
during 2009-11.

However, as | am now considering this issue, and the previous statistics are out-of-date, | made a request to QMPQC
for more current/recent statistics. QMPQC has referred me to yourseif.
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Accordingly, can you please provide me with statistics regarding the number of stillbirths that occurred during 2012-
2014, what proporticn of this number occurred during labour, how many weeks gestation the foetuses were (if
possible} and how many would warrant independent review.

Kind regards,

Heidi Carr

Policy Advisor

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensiand Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
sk 3k ok 3k ok o ok ok A ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ko sk e sk ok ok ok ok ok ke ok A e ok ok ok ok ke ok ol ok Al Ak ok A ok ke Ale ok A ol ol ok ol ok e ok ok ok ol ke ok o e ol ok ke

ok s ok ok sk ok ok ok o ok sk of s ok ook o ook ok ok ok o o o ke sk ok ook o ok ok ke o ol o ok o e oo o ook ok sk ok ok ok ok o ok o ok ok ki ok ok ok s o ook ok e ok ol sk ok sk kR o

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended
recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, discldsure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The
information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty
of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to
immediately notify the sender by telephone coilect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You
should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard
copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious
software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer
inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other
malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.
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Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.
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Stilibirths® by Babies Heartbeat Status, Gestation and Hospital Sector, Public and Private Acute Hospitals, Queensland

Notes:

1. Stillbirths that are 20 weeks gestation and/or 400g weight.
2. Total includes 'not stated' gestation.

3. 2013 data are preliminary, subject to change.

Source: Perinatal Data Collection, Heaith Statistics Unit, Department of Heolth
Prepared by: Statistical Reporting and Coordination, Health Statistics Branch, Department of Health

Date: 18 September 2014

Gestation (weeks)

Calendar Year Hospital Sector Heartbeat ceased status <22 22-24 25-27 28-31 32-36 37-41 42+ Total’
2010 . ~ Public Before Iabodr 40 33 24 31 53 53 234
During labour but before delivery 15 17 1 1 1 2 37
Before delivery but not known if before or during labour 29 13 2 2 1 6 53
Public Total ] 84 63 27 34 55 61 324
Private Before labour 14 17 3 7 9 13 63
During labour but before delivery 10 3 3 - 1 1 18
- Before delivery but not known if before or during labour 6 1 1 - - - 8
Private Total 30 21 7 7 10 14 89
2010 Total 114 84 34 41 65 75 413
2011 Public Be_fore labour 43 a0 32 28 38 48 229
During labour but before delivery 20 17 1 1 1 8 48
Before delivery but not known if before or during labour 36 9 4 1 3 1 54
Public Total 99 66 37 30 42 57 331 -
Private Before labour 7 7 5 13 11 13 56
During labour but before delivery 6 1 - - - 1 8
Before delivery but not known if before or during labour 3 1 - - - - 4
Private Total 16 9 5 13 .11 14 68
NS Before labour . - R 1 1 2
2011 Total 115 75 42 43 54 72 401
2012 Public Before labour 37 41 32 36 52 60 261
. During labour but before delivery 25 12 2 1 1 5 46
Before delivery but not known if before or during labour 23 7 2 - 4 3 40
Public Total 85 60 36 37 57 68 347
Private Before labour 18 16 7 9 20 16 86
During labour but before delivery 13 4 1 1 2 - 21
Before delivery but not known if before or during labour 1 2 - - - 1 4
Private Total 32 22 8 10 22 17 111
NS Before labour - - - - 1 - 1
During labour but before delivery - 1 - - - - 1
NS Total - 1 - - 1 - 2
2012 Total 117 83 44 47 80 85 460
20132 Pubilic Before labour 43 38 29 32 42 44 228
During labour but before delivery 17 14 2 - 2 3 38
Before delivery but not known if before or during labour 26 17 2 2 2 5 55
Public Total 86 69 33 34 46 52 321
Private Before labour 19 12 7 11 11 13 73
During labour but before delivery 4 6 - - - - 10
Before delivery but not known if before or during labour 1 3 1 - 1 1 7
Private Total 24 21 8 11 12 14 90
2013 Total 110 90 41 45 58 66 411

C:\Users\chiajz\AppData\LbcaI\r\./Iicrosoft\\ﬁn]!-c]wgl\@Qécﬁgcgng\ugquk\%ﬁ@ggsti1|@r‘ﬂs_msepm

NP_R





